70N

R

/o
i
4

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

AR

VII.

VIil.

NOTICE OF ONLINE MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, September 23, 2020 .
Meeting Will Run From 7:00 p.m. until 8:30 p.m.
GoToMeeting: https:/global.gotomeeting.com/join/133445109
Phone Number and Access Code: 1 866 899 4679 / 133-445-109

Trustees Reviewing Warrants (pre-arranged): Schmitz and Spuhler

Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of the Agenda (D. Blazek)
Public Comment on Agenda Items
Board Education: None

Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
A. August 26, 2020, (T. Lawrence; #092320 — 1)

Financial Report(s)
A. August 2020 (B. Lynch; #092320 - 2)
B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (B. Lynch; #092320 - 2.1; to be emailed prior to the meeting)

Operational Reports

A. Administrative Report and Statistics (Staff: #092320 — 3)
B. President’s Report (D. Blazek)

C. Board Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

D. Friends of PPLD (L. Murphy)

Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (T. Lawrence, #092320 — 4; to be emailed prior to the meeting)
B. Unfinished/Old Business
C. New Business
1. Approval of Revised Policy: Information Management (M. Fitzgibbons; #092320 ~ 5)

Open Comment
A. Board Comment
B. Public Comment on General Library District Affairs

Adjournment

NEXT MONTH’S SCHEDULED MEETING(S)
Regular Monthly Meeting: Wednesday, October 28, 2020; 7:00 p.m.
Location and Format To Be Determined and as allowed by New York State Law




PPLD Document #092320-1

Trustees Present

OX

NXXXC]

XIXIXIX

Dianne Blazek
Amy Bombardieri
Paul Bucher, Jr.
Sean Eagleton
Patricia Ferrer-Medina
Moira Fitzgibbons
Edna Lyons

Mary Moore
Patricia Ryan
Cathy Schmitz
Laurel Spuhler

MINUTES OF MEETING
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Minutes of Meeting of August 26, 2020

7]
-
]
=
U
=
(13
[
D
=
i~

Other Guest(s)

Bonny Algozzine, Secretary to the Director |
Tom Lawrence, Library Director
Barbara Lynch, Business Manager

LOXXIX

FPPLD Representatives Present
[ Liz Murphy, President

Call to Order, Roll Call, Additions to the Agenda

VOTE: 9-0-0

Call to Order: At 7:02 p.m., President Blazek called the meeting to order.
Roll Call: Nine (9) Trustees were present at time of roll call.

Additions to the Agenda: None.

Move/Seconded: Ryan, Fitzgibbons.

Public Comment on Agenda Items: No public present.

Board Education: None

Approval of Previous Record/Meeting(s)
A. July 22, 2020 (PPLD Documents #082620 — 1)

e Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
minutes of the meeting of July 22, 2020.
Moved/Seconded: Lyons, Moore.

¢ Discussion: None.

e VOTE: 9-0-0

Approval of Financial Actions
A. July 2020 Financial Activity Report (PPLD Document #082620 — 2)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District accept the Report
of July 2020 Financial Activity as presented. '
Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Schmitz.

e Discussion: None.

VOTE: 9-0-0

B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (PPLD Document #082620 — 2.1)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following warrants for inmediate payment and transfers:

Vouchers 57750 to 58012 in Warrant 20200827 totaling $90,928.44

Draft - August 28, 2020

page 1




PPLD Document #092320-1

And, further, that the following warrants have been paid and inspected after the fact, in compliance with established
policy of the Board of Trustees:

Vouchers 57743 to 57869 in Warrant 20200814 totaling $109,257.80

Moved/Seconded: Spuhler, Schmitz.
Discussion: None.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Next Month’s Warrant Review:

Vi. Operational Reports
A. Administrative Reports & Statistics (PPLD Document #082620 — 3)

» Lawrence reported on staff issues, patron issues, virus response, program attendance, and materials
usage.

B. President’s Report: None.
C. Board Committee Reports:

1. Personnel Committee: Chairperson Moore reported on committee discussions regarding a replacement
for a recently retired staff member, participation with the YMCA reinvention, and the upcoming annual
evaluation of the Executive Director.

D. Friends of PPLD: Lawrence reported on the success of the Book Store since reopening on July 2" and the
delay of Adriance Honors until October 19, 2021.

VII. Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (PPLD Documents #082620 - 4)

» Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following personnel actions:

Employee Name/Number Civil Service Title Type of Action Effective Date(s) Salary
Terry Konrath Library Clerk (PT) Probationary Appointment 7/30/2020 $15.21/hr
Sumita Marefla Library Clerk (Hrly) Leave of Absence (LWOP) S0 20 NA
Margaret Kimma Senior Library Clerk (Hrly) | Leave of Absence (LWOP) a0 per weck, NA
Debbie Bein Library Clerk (Hrly) Leave of Absence (LWOP) 8/3/2020-2/28/2020 NA
Kyra Walker Library Clerk (PT) Temporary Appointment 9/3/2020 $15.21/hr
Grace Jentsch Page (PT) Resignation 8/18/2020 NA
Lily Berman Page (PT) Probationary Appointment 8/24/2020 $12.10/hr
Anna Roberts Page (PT) Temporary Appointment 8/10/2020 $11.80/hr
Laila Watts Library Clerk Resignation 8/26/2020 NA
Victoria Taylor Page (PT) Resignation 8/26/2020 NA
James Gibbons Library Clerk Resignation 8/26/2020 NA
Emery Gibbons Page (PT) Resignation 8/26/2020 NA
Brian Zhu Page (PT) Resignation 8/26/2020 NA
Bradley Diuguid Public '“f?ﬂr‘;t)‘m Officer | probationary Appointment 9/1/2020 $25,166/yr
Yvonne Laube Public Infczm:@t)ion Officer Revi(?rigrr]n oFf ?&pﬁi:;r;ment 9/1/2020 $25,166/yr

* Moved/Seconded: Spuhler, Moore.
* Discussion: Lawrence explained the reasons for the actions.

e VOTE: 9-0-0

B. Unfinished/Old Business: None.
C. New Business:

Draft - August 28, 2020 page 2




PPLD Document #092320-1

1. Approval of Policies: Code of Conduct (PPLD Document #082620 — 5)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
proposed revision to PPLD Policy #1101 ~ Code of Conduct, attached hereto (PPLD Document
#082620 - 5A).

e Moved/Seconded: Fitzgibbons, Moore.
» Discussion: Chairperson Fitzgibbons explained the change to the policy. Some discussion ensued.
VOTE: 9-0-0

2. Central Library Development Aid (CLDA) 2020 Application (PPLD Document #082620 — 6)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District authorizes the
modification of the 2020 CLDA application (detailed in PPLD Document #082620 — 6AR1) to the Mid-
Hudson Library System for further action and, ultimately, submission to the New York State Library
Division of Library Development.

¢ Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Lyons.

» Discussion: Lawrence explained the application and revisions. Some discussion ensued.

e VOTE: 9-0-0

3. Authorization to Sign Agreement: Adriance Memorial Library Rotunda Project (PPLD Document
#082620 - 7R)

* Motion: Moved that in recognition of public interests being served with the restoration of an historic
property and that extensive engineer research has yielded only one viable contractor, the Board of
Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District authorizes Barbara Lynch, Business Manager, to
sign the agreement with Meyer Contracting Corporation as described in PPLD Documents #082620 —
7B and 7C.

* Moved/Seconded: Moore, Fitzgibbons.
o Discussion: Some discussion ensued.
e VOTE: 9-0-0

VIll. Open Comment
A. Board Comment: None.
B. Public Comment: None.
Adjournment

Motion: There was a motion that the meeting be adjourned.
Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Spuhler.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Time of Adjournment: 7:49 p.m.

The next regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees will be Wednesday, September 23, 2020, 7 p.m. at Adriance
Memorial Library, 93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY. Warrant review will begin at 6:15 p.m.

Sincerely,

Thontas A. LawM?qu@lng to the Board of Trustees
Poughkeepsie Public LibTary District

Draft - August 28, 2020 page 3




PPLD Document #092320-2

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Report of August 2020 Financial Activity

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District
accept the Report of August 2020 Financial Activity.

Motion Moved
Seconded

Result of Action In Favor
Against
Abstaining

i




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Typical Balance Sheet Term Explanations

ASSETS

A 12010 General Fund Operating: General Fund checking account

A 12020 General Fund Payroll: General Fund Payroll account

A 12023 General Fund Money Market: Where we keep all otir general fund money (unless it is in a CD to earn more
interest)

A 12040 Credit Card Transactions: Where our credit card activity is recorded

A 12051 Flex 125 Money Market: Where we keep employee’s FSA125 contributions. Monies are transferred to the payroll
checking account when pald out as reimbursemerits

A 12100 Petty Cash: $450 at Adriance and $200 at Boardman Road on hand for small out of pocket-expenses; these are
tracked in MUNIS; also, $200 on hand at Adriance for making change for the registers

A 12101 Cash in Machines: Money in the SAM kiosks. It also includes the balances in the registers

13800 Accounts Receivable: This is-entered at year end if revenue we didn’t receive is still expected to be received

A 13910 Due From Other Funds: Money due from one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the €M fund
for BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

b3

LIABILITIES
A. 26000 Accounts Payable: Outstanding obligation for goads received

A 26012 Payroll Liabilities: Entered at year end for salaries earned in this year to be paid next year

A 26020 Flex125 Exchange: Contributions and payments for Flexible Spending Accounts flow through this account

A 26021 Benefits Exchange: Where we book money paid by employees for benefits they pay for

A 26030 General Fund Exchange: Money received that is not ours to be paid out (i.e. retirement overpayments, other
library payments received by our library over $25)

A

26300 Due To Other Funds: Money owed to one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund for
BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc. ‘

A 26370 State Retirement Accrual: The NYS Employee Retirement System (NYSERS) payment due in February that is

accrued so far this fiscal year

A 26510 Accrued Interest Payable: Entered at year end. The interest owed on debt service accrued last year that will be
paid in June of this year

FUND BALANCE

A 35100 Budgeted Revenues: The budgeted amount of revenues expected to be received for the year. The figure comes
from the approved budget or approved budget modifications during the year
A 35210 Encumbrances (+PYCF*): Total of all open purchase orders from this year as well as all encumbered salaries and
open purchase orders from last year that we carried forward
A 35220 Expenditures (+PYCF*): What we have spent so far this year — it includes things from prior year that wete carried
forward and paid this year
38210 Encumbrance Reserve (+PYCF*): Part of the budgeted money to be spent that is already committed to be spent
A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve: Where we book the activity incurred when paying departing eriployees for
earned absences
A 39090 Unreserved Fund Balance: Money that has no claim to it or otherwise reserved for a designated purpose
A 39110 Fund Balance (Start of Year: This figure does not change until the prior year is closed. It is the amount of our fund
balance at the close of the prior year
39600 Appropriations Budget (+ PYCF*): This year’s budget to spend plus prior year rollover.
A 39800 Revenues Received: The actual revenue received to date

>

>

*PYCF — Priof Year Carry Forward

November 2015




POQUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of August
2020 Financial Activity
Report Narrative

General Fund (Fund A; $3,585,211)
e Receipts for the month totaled $10,512 which included $436 in interest and $2,970 in library chatges.
¢ Disbursements for the month totaled $563,653 which included $452,203 in salary and benefit expenses.

e The 2020 budget modification as approved by the Board was entered in July. In August some small adjustments

wete necessary between lines in otder to reflect current expenditure trends. The total budget amount remained
unchanged.

Special Revenue Fund (Fund CM; $655,804)

e Receipts for the month totaled $5,844 which included the monthly intetest as well as the market change and
interest in the Wojtecki account.

¢ Receipts for the month also included a grant in the amount of $2,000 from ALA for “Grow with Google” and a
donation from Community Foundations of the Hudson Valley — Effron Fund in the amount of $3,836 in
support of the Biography collection.
o Sub fund totals are:

¢ Norman and Jeannie Greene Fund $305,479
e Marcotte Memotial Fund 18,260
¢ Schlobach Fund 50,000

Capital Fund (Fund H; $39,524)
e Receipts for the month included minimal interest.
o There were no disbursements in the month of August
e Sub fund totals are:
o Designated Gifts and Grants (DGG Fund): $607
¢ Cash from Obligations — BOND Proceeds: 492

Permanent Funds (Fund PN; $495,841)

* The PN Fund represents the permanent funds (endowment funds) managed by the Library District.
Interest yields, which represent the expendable portion of the endowment, are booked in the CM (Special
Revenue) Fund, but appear as due to other funds till transferred. Amounts on balance sheet may differ
because of interest that is not yet transfetred.

e Current sub fund principal balances are:

o Slonaker Trust: $2,775
e [Levinsohn Trust: 1,000
e Wojtecki Trust: 368,461
¢ Schwartz Fund 10,965
e Lamont Fund 50,000
¢ Dobo Fund 37,048

Debt Setvice Fund (Fund V; $1,258,715)
® Receipts for the month included interest of $211.
¢ There were no disbursements for the month of August.

page 1




¢ abed

saulepIng 61~ QIAOD AQ Pa1e3ISSI8U suollilied 8314j0 Jo aseydind auy) 1oy Jajsuel]

00'0T€’T S 000T€T S jeloL e}
00°0TE'T 0082ZS 00000V juawidinb3 g saJnyxid ‘aInyuing

00°0TET S ¥697S 00000V asuadxg jeuonesadQ- a0

@mﬂ@.—uun aseasdu] WWC@QKW asesldeg aseanul ANUDBADY

020z isndny
jeaosddy pieog Sumnbay siajsuel] pue SUOIEIHPOIA 193png AJYIUuo Jo Hoday

ID141SIQ AHYHEn o1ndnd IISdIINHONO0J



¢ abed pngpak (6 :ar wedodd

k sped 9yiST ONONWWM\\MM B EPe-SENEY u‘“_,m_ww.m
3 UYDUAT euequeq Aq paiedsuad - L[Y0d3¥ 40 ANI sx

% "8L ¥8°9S2°696°T  9S TE8°E/6°T 88°259°€95 09°£.8°240°S 99%‘LT0‘6 IS2°TLT6 IVLOL ONV¥D

%3°8¢ Ho.nmw“ﬂmm 00" 00" ) 66°97S'Z7LE [24 A1 Zevv0E ‘T ¥3sS 183a 26
%8 €8 mw.omm.mww € TLT 14T 96°978°75T £2°902'0¢¢'T 626°06L°T TSZT/8°T SLI43INIY FIA0TJAWI T6
%S €L 9T°949 /¢ 82 v 6¢ 00" 9S VLI LY €62 901 €65 ‘€0T NOILVWOLAY TS
%992 om.mmv.mwm mm.vmo”mmm 6901 €L £v°882°019 28€°EST T 29%°S9T°T SNOILWA3d0 0§
%6 9% mm.mmﬁ.ov 85" ¥8Yv'6 007 8SE ‘¥ S0'¥76°ST 1 AN .58 DAS NOILVWYOINI Z¢
%L 68 Hm.OHu»nom vﬁ.mmN“Nm ¥6°888°0¢ SET6T6'91T 68€* /08 6£L°95S STVINILYW Of
%€ 08 L1°1¥Z 8T §87°289.¢ 29°2£0°€ 86°9/9°07 10926 00S ‘16 1LNO WATIAVYD B 4INDI 7T
%5°S6 L8 O0TO'IST 99°96T ‘PEE‘T 29°SL£°662 I1¥"299°€iv'Z 0/8°886°¢ 0TZ'000°t SIATIVIVS 1T

A35ang - - ) Q30N3dX3 Al Q3aNddXd QLA -130aNg:

371GV IIVAY 2 QASTATY

80 0207 ¥od

0202 LSNONV 130438 ISNIdXT

(QLA) 31vd OL ¥VIA ANN4 TVHINTID

Jouysig Areiqi aljqnd sisdeayybnod




 obed

08°LSZ 60T TYLOL dNod
00°62S5‘e- Zv 6519 Je0g- SSTITTTIN ¥ TONd © 00SPS 007 0EL 0THL" ¥ UeIg peoy URWPIROY  Q00TLY v
00°86%'S L6°8%6 BOd -S$90TAISS 39UIIIUL * 0ZEFST00°0ELTOTRL" Y uelg peoy UBRWPIROH  0QOELY h4
00" PPT'T €S°STIT uewpieog - sucydsisl © OTEPS 00 0SL 0THL” Y uRId pEOY URWpIROH 000ELY "4
00°£68°8T €9°€EPT’8 TNY SSTITTTAN ¥ Tond © 00S%S 00 0TL OTRL" ¥ SOURTIPY  CO00TLY 4
02 LLS L- 8z 99¢°'¢ TIAPY SOOTAIDE ISUASIUL © 0ZEPS 00 0TL OTVL" v 22URTIPY  000TLY L4
68°¢ €07 8L douetapy Luoydsrar * QIEFS 00 0TL OTPL” ¥ 9dUBRTIPY 000TLY v
8L I9° €T Jutel ® atedsy ‘Tejusy © 06EFST00° 009 0TVL " ¥  UYOSL uoTIBWIOIUT 00009% s
00" %22 1~ S0°£6T AQTT Texjus) suoydsTsl T OTERS 00 TTT 0THL" ¥ STqesInquisyd vaid 00TTIIY 4
€6°258 ' TL- 8€°8%0 ‘L8 souUBINSUI TROTPSH * 09065°00°000 OTHL"® ¥ usdxg pung Texausn 00000¥ '
00-zgz'‘z I%°SLS Soueansul 93711 * S%06S°00°000°0T¥L " ¥ uadxy puhi Teidusd  00000% 4
00°56S°S 00°59¢ qoucog-dxy xodo I9y30 TT8D " ¥69%5° 00 000 0THL" ¥ uadxy pund Teasusd 00000V v
00°0Z1T 00066 Lfog-sxe3zeny 30 Telusy $22Y° 0ESPS 00000 0THL" ¥ usdxg pund Teasusd  00000¥ 4
00°00% 00°008 6 Buryxeg Jyeas-Tejusy TZTZY" 0ESYS 00°000 OTTL" ¥ usdxy pund TeIdUsSH 00000Y s
P2 ¥LO"ST 8%°09¢ D) butyaeq 37e35-TeqUSH $0Z¥" 0€STS 00 000 0THL® ¥ usdxyg pung TeIsuso 00000¥ 4
139ang g97AVY INOOWY INNODDY DI0 aNng

0202/L1/80 3EIVA INA 0Z0Z/LT/80 $1800202 : INVIYM
Juzxesde , AIVINOS INVIIYM | sz00WD>
39TI3sTQ AxRxqTI OTTqnd orsdesyybnog| 0E:ST 0Z0Z/LT/80

4 d



G abed

00°625°'2~ 0T %1 Jeog-~ SITITITIL % _Tond © 00SHS 00" 0EL OTIVL” ¥ ueld peoy urwpxeod 000ELY A4
72 "86S 05 stz uvewpieog - sxsdedsmaN T TEIPS 007 0EL0TEL” Y uBlg peoy uUBRWPIROYg 000€ELY A4
98°%00°T 09°9T TNV obeaysog * QEEFSTO00°OTL OTIFL” v SOUBRTIAPY 000ILY v
IL°ST672 01" 8TE sxededsmeN TETPS 00 0TL OTWL® Y SOUBRTIPY 000TLY L4
zZ8°L 19°¢T Juten % xtedsy ’Tejusy * 06E¥S00°009"0THL" ¥ YOS UOTIRWIOIUI 00009Y ¥
6L°985 20 0EE IAQD-S994 TeUOTSS8I0Id 9Z2ZY" OLEPS 00 009 OIVL:® ¥  YddI uoTjewIrojul 00009Y v
0%° 968’52 6T TE8'V 5994 ®IeMm3IOS © OLEPS 00 009 QTFL" ¥ Y09 uoTIRWIAOIUI 00009Y ¥
9€° 859 88 €TT ooedgasyen-SEITAdNS 802Y¥° 00E€$S 00°009 0T¥L" ¥  YOdL uoTiRWIOIUI 00009Y Y
06°0T0°T 06°92 1ddng yo9l UOTIRWIOIUT * DOEPS 007009 0TPL" ¥ YOSl UOTIRWIOIUI 00009Y A4
0Z'T 06° 012 nbEysaInIx T ‘8In3 TuInd 9Z2Y° 008ZS 00 009°0T%L’ Y  YOdJ UOTIBWIOFUT 00009Y 4
00°988°0T 8T 299 IT ausudrnbyg © 00826007009 0T¥HL" ¥ YO8l UuoTIBWIOIUI 00009Y 7
2STLEY'Y Y67 LET ISUOE ¥ Nul © 00EPS 007008 OTHL" Y 90TJFJ0O sssursng 00009Y b2
6%°99%"¢ 00°0LZ Vi Butuwwexboxg 26Z¥S 00 09% OT¥PL " ¥ SODTAIDS VX 0009%Y v
88°8ZT 0T PE EVE’T yanox butmueaboxq © ZEZTPS 00T 0STOTIRL” k4 S20TAZSS UInCx 000SHY 4
09 %58°C 08 €6¢ 993 ADUSHY SUOTIIDSTTOD © QLERS 00 0%V OTHL " Y 90TAISS UOTIDSTTOD 000%¥%Y s
00" €T S8 EVE ¥LIDIA - 0I40¥ 3 DISHK TIZY" 0ZTI®¥S 00 0%% OTHL " ¥ 9O0TAISS UOTIDSTICD 000%%Y 9
8S ZLYLE %L GB0'E oOTPNY ¥ DTSN © 0ZTPS 00 0%F 0THL" Y SOTAISS UOTIOSTIOD 000%%Y 74
LT 9%2'¥ 6L°9L6°T VIIDIA - SWIId ¥ OIAIA TTZY® OITPS 00 0%% OTPL" Y SDTAIDS UOTIODLTOD 000%%Y A4
8 %2692 §S°L06°T OSPTA AIDS UCTIDITIOD T OTIPS 00 0%P 0IFL® Y SOTAXSS UOTIDSTTOD 000%%Y v
06" ¥£2’'2T- 00°%e£87°L S300g -4AIDg UOTIDDTTOD TIZYE  00TPS 00 0%% OT¥L- Y SOTAISg UOTIDDTTOD 000¥%Y . ¥
10°0%072L Ty L8T PT SO0 AISS UOTIDSTLOD * 00TPS 00 0%% OTHL " ¥ 9O0TAISS UOTADOTTOD 000% %Y 4
ARV 8¢ 06 serrddng I9g [BOTUYDIL © 00ERS 00" 0Z¥ 0THL" Y SSOTAISS TedTuyssl 000Z%Y A'!
66°65C'T 00709 ystueds- ONIWWNTIDOU ¥IZY - 26Z%S 00°0T% OT¥L" ¥ SODTAXSS AITNPY 000T %Y 4
62°00T’8 00°%%0'T oAS 3TNpY butwwexboxg T Z6THS 00 0TY OIRL” g SOOTAISS ITNPY 000T%Y v
LE 9PPT 00°805'9 sesedqeleq qIdd TI6Z¥S 00 0TV 0IPL~ v SODTAISS ATUPY 000THY Y
5Z2°28278¢ 10°80T°12 Butwweiboid pesy brd TOTY ™ Z6Z%S° 00 00E 0T¥L" Y OTAJI®S JUSWSOURAPY  0000EY Y
06°ZST $L 6SS ysezr-xadg as43o © £69%S°00°002°0TVL" ¥ SedTax®g bButpring 00002Y ¥
65 E€PP’6 05695’V NIGWOTA/DHTH /HOTW-DYAH T69%S 00002 0THL" ¥ sedTazsg butpirng 00002Y \4
00°svZ’8 00°00% uoxjed - TRAOWSY MOUS 069%5°00°00Z 0T%L" Y ssdotaxsg butpring 00002V L4
00°0TS°2 00°66 sxredey Burpring 0ZS%S " 00°00Z Q0T¥L " Y seoTaxss Burpring 00002V v
€1 L29 I~ 00°2%%v‘2 Jutel 3 xtedsy ‘Telusy 06EFS 00°002°0THL® ¥ seoTAx®ds Butpiing 00002Y ¥
08°%50°¢2 0T LES Buraoatuon AjTanoss OLE¥S 00 00Z 0THL" Y s®otaxsg burprrnd 00002Y 4
29°L62 89°600'T aQIA0D - seotTddig asnd 9ZZY¥" DOERS 00" 00T 0T%HL" ¥ SseoTaxeg burpring . 00002Y ¥
9% 9€S’T 88°90% sa17ddng TeTPO3STD * Q00EYS 00°00Z 0TPL- ¥ S$90TaX®s butpring  00002¥ L4
00 %22 1~ 00°0€ IgTT TeIAUS) uoydsial OTEPS 00" TIT OLPL" Y STgesinquiay YaIo 00TTTIY ¥
6S°9T9 00°Z¥P Trddng Axexqrl [RIIUSD © QO0EPS00 TIT OT®L" Y orgesinquiad vdIo 00TTIVY Y
80°00S 9T°G50°T soag Tebal 0LEFS 007 00T 0THL" W4 UOTIBIISTUTWRY 0000TY Y
09°€ 00°0%1°2 quTa g SIRDTPSH © T906S°00°000°0T®L" ¥ uadxg pung (eIsUSD 00000Y 14
00-2Zgz’2 I8°6LS spurINSUT 2ITT © SY06G°00 0007 0TVL " v usdxyg punj TeIsusd 00000Y Y
0v"$S0’LT 00°S%2Z odxd Truoraeaado z8Y3l0 * ¥69%S° 00 000 0THL" v uadxd pung [eisusd 00000Y 7
00°00T 00°00€ TOA @2URINSUI JUSPTIOY T9S%S 00000 0T¥L" ¥ usdxy pungd TeIsusd 00000¥ v
00 8EY’T- 00" 6EV’T sul elTeoxqu) A3TTIGRTI 09S%S: 00" 000 0T¥L" v uedxd pung Texausd  00000¥ v
00° 506 00°GSET song drysIsqusp 08E€EHS 00 000 0TFHL" ¥ usdxyg pung [eIsU8H 00000Y i
0L SL6 TE VL AENED - DONILNINA % dd * O0PEPS 00 000 0TIPL" v uadxyg pung TeISUSD 00000¥ \4
67 ELE 86 8% ¥ araoo-sar1ddng 922¥" 00E€$PS 00 000 OIHL" v usdxd pung TeISUID 00000¥ Y
T0 E¥8*S 66 " PE0°T tddng AxezqrT ¥ S0TIJO © 00EPS° 007000 0TVL" Y uedxd pung [eISUSD 00000¥ A4
00" _ 00°0TE'T g 3 S9INIXTJ'SINATUINT 922¥° 008257007000 °0THL” ¥ usdxg pung TeIsusd 00000¥ 7
L6°658°S 67°058 A ¥ SRINIXTJ‘Sanjruing © 008ZS 007000 0TPL" ¥ usdxy pung TeID2USDH 00000Y v
T€°96L°2 ebueyoxy s3TISUSH TZ092 00700070000 4 pungd TeisusD k4 4
1Zoang gTAY INOOWY INOODDY oyo anNad
0202/LZ/80 :HIVYA INa 0Z0Z/LZ/80 LZ80O0ZOZ : INVIIYM
DIOOUID

juzzemde
0z d

XIVHHAS INVEIYM |

30TI3sTQ AIRIqTI OTIqRd oTsdesyybnog|

85:80 0202/92/80



21

P
apwarrnt

|

08/27/2020

| Poughkeepsie Public Library District

WARRANT SUMMARY

l

58

08/26/2020 08

cmoore

-

DUE DATE

08/27/2020

20200827

WARRANT

AVLB BUDGET

AMOUNT

ACCOUNT

FUND ORG

90,928.44

FUND TOTAL

page 6




J obed

2% YDUAY euequeg Ag poiedsusd - 140d3Y¥ 40 ONI xs

abed
$8°929°LE6 Py TTS 0T
00°¥Z8'T0S 00"
00°000°ST 00"
00°€T19°6T 00"
007665 29 00"
00°998°96T 00"
2€° 582~ 00"
S9°TH6'€C 00"
LE°~ 00"
00°000°SZ 00"
TLTI2E 1T 16°T€8‘9
61°81T- e LT
2£°899°/¢5 SH°95¢
10 - 00"
BE£€6°7T 62795
29°952°0T SY 0L6°T
00° 00"
00" 00"

EERE] : : ANNIATY

ONINIVAIY - 01N VALY

ST 0v8°'6.0°8

00°8T6°SHT
00"

00"

00"

00"
2£°582° ST
S€°850°9T
2€°89€° 27T
00"
827559 ¥S

6T IET 82
£9°1£5°2T
T0°/8£°¢Z
29°990° 7T
SETEVT LT
00°¥/8°692°T
00°TZS“EZ€°9

INNIAZY -
QLA VALDY

99v°LT06

2vL Y9
000*ST
£T9°61
66579
998961
000°ST
000 0¥
89€ /7T
000°S?
€868
£10°82
00005
I8€°2
00052
00522
v/8'692°T

TZS€L£°9

ATd 153
JISTIATY

TSL*TLT6

mvm.wvm
£T9°6T
665729
998961

moo,om
000 0S
0000S
2P R0E T
TZsfeLe%9

AT WILST
S IYNIDINO.”

pngpaALb QI welbodg

YsuA|q

taesn

6¥:ST 0Z0Z/11/60 :paieasuab 1aodoy

IVIOL ONWVYD

NI S¥IISNVAL

HLIV3IH - aIv Tvy3aad
FATINIONI. AYWYEIT TvD0T

dIv %008 TWINID
ANIWNAOTIAIA AUVEEIT TVEINID
WODNI SNOANVTIIADSIN

JWODNI ILvY 3

SIXVL 40 NITT NI LNIWAVJ
SLINWVO

ONIX NI SNOILYNOQ

IVIJAY TVONNY

SNOILYNOQ

S3TUIA0DIY IDNVHUNSNI
SONINYYI LSAWIINI

SISAVHD AUVHII]

DIAY3S 1830 XV AL¥IHONd VI
SIXYL ALYIHO¥d VI

TE0SY
10Vt
A8 134
Tr8EY
0v8EY
008ZY
1212y
12470
0947
€547
Y4y
S0/
0897
Tovey
Z802Zv
£00TH
T00TY

80 0¢0¢

¥yod

0202 1SNoOnNy 130dId INNIATH
(dLA) 31vad Ol ¥v3IA ANN4 TVHINID

1oLgsiqg Aueaqi aljgnd sisdsa)ybnod



1

abed

“7)6 0Ey €
00° 000" 00T~
00°Z6S ‘22T~
ST 0v8°60'8-
87585 00T ‘6-
$272206v2-
I8°0ZI'€8
00°000* Z¥-

9% TE8°£26°T-
08°08% ‘19T S
9y TE8°€26°T
00°99%‘/T0°6

08 0TZ 585"
0T 62 °690°
00° 70§
€0°02£'¢€
67°58T%9

9T $82°1

S2 08T 'vEE'T
TO VES 99T
9z°s06°¢

ANNQODOV

g obed

b ZIS 0T~
00"

00"

00°

00~

60 9%8°66¢
88°259°€96
60°9v8 ‘665~
00"

617582
16°S6T €05~
SZTES-
$8°896'T

JOTH3d  yod -
JONVHD L3N

aysieq| b rar wesBoud
YoSUAlqg 198N
ZYiST 0Z0Z/T1/60 :paieaausb 1s0day

JONVIVE ONNd + SITITINIGVIT IVLOL
ADONVYIVE ONNd TVLOL

swabud sdmang uoj ubLssy

JA bsgns pajeubrseg-|eg pund
P3ALDDDY SonuaAdY

(dDAd +) suoiletudodddy

JBIA JO 1JBIS IJdUEB|Bg pund
22UB|{Rg pund paAJRsSdIJLUN
DAJISDY SBOUDSQY paIRSUSAWOD
(dDAd +) DAJDSIY IDUBLQWNDUT
(4DAd +) saunmiLpuadx3

(4dDAd +) seduRaqUNOUZ
sanusnay polobpng

ST66¢
0T66¢
0086¢€
0096¢
0TT6E
0606€
0/98¢
0TZ8¢
022S¢€
OTZSE
001S¢

CLLL L L L L«

JAONVIVE ANNd

S3ITLINISVIT VLOL

LBNJ4IDY JUsSWsd 119y 231e1S
spung J424yx0 0L 9ang
abueyoxsy IuswsJLIDY 21vIS
sbueydx3a punsd |eJsusD
abueyoxa s3Ljaudg
abueyoxs gzTxa|d

2| qeAed S1uUnoddY

Spund Jsylo Wod4 ang
SBULYDBW UL Yysed

ysed A31ad

IIBW ASUOW SZT Xo1d
SUOLIDESURIL PJBD 1LpaJD
19)JBN AQUOW pung [BJDUTD
LLoJ4ARd pund |eududd
Butieasdo pung [eisusd

LT AN AV INTD <

04£9Z
00£9¢
00T9¢
0€092
12092
0209¢
0009¢

CLL L

S3TLITIGVIN

S13ISSY IvioL

OT6EL
TOIZT
00TCT
1SOZT
0¥0ZT
€702T
02071
01021

L LLLA

S13SSVY

Y AN

8 020C JOd 133HS IONVIVE

o1gsiq Aeaqr aljqnd sisdesyybnod



abed

6 obed

85 °896°862- 25 €8S
L1°280"662- 00
65" - 00°
00"8T6*S¥T 00
6er 00°

975087550
20°£08°8L
807522

00°000°05
oT" 722925

GOTYId 404

2¥*ST 0T

ayseqb
YSUALG
02/11/60

;01 wedboud
14350
rpaiesdudl 1uodoy

IDNVIVE ONNd + SITLINTIAVIT] VLol
JDNYTIVE GNNd IV.IOL

SDNUIADY 0086¢

paaJassaun ‘sdue|eg pund OLT6E
SPIURIGUNDOUT 404 DAULISIY QTZ8¢
s2J4n1 Lpusdx3 07ZS¢€
s93uRSqUNOUI 0Tese

S3ILLINIGVIT TvioL

‘spundg J49Yio oL Inag 00€9¢
S13SSV IV.IOL

spund Jay3zo wodd ang OI6ET

Budayd | podhed wo 0Z0CT

ad> Ishdl Yseqopyss ZTOZT

sSpung anusnay [eLdads 0002t

58555

JONVIVE ANNd

SITLINTIYVIT

SL3SsY

L -ANN S INNIATY -DIdS T DSTI WD AN

FONVHD 1IN

8 0207 J0d 1L33JHS dONV1vd

j1o13s1@ Ateuaqr 2lgnd a1sdeayybnod



01 9bed ayspeqLb 1gr wedboud
yaukiq ca2sn

£ oped Z¥:ST 0Z0Z/T1/60 :p3iessusb 1uodoy

JONVIVE ONNd + SITLTIIGVIT Iv.LOL
IONVIVE aNNd TVLOL

wm mOa: 50" - SONUDIAY 0086¢ H
68°ST2%252- 00° suotietsdouddy 0096¢ H
68 ¥60°9TT- 00" pRAJasSadUN edue|eg pund Q1T6E H
0o’ L2t JpET 00" saJnyLpusdx3 0¢28¢ H'
S3NUIABY palewrisl 00Ts¢E H
IONVIVE aNnd
S3TLITIISVIT TV.LOL
spund J4syio oL °ng 00£9¢ H
w~gm>ma S2UNODJY 0009Z H
S3ILITIGVIT
SL3ISSY v.LIOoL
spund J9Yylo woudd4 and OT6ET H
om 00" I qeALs39y 9bpeid 1unodsLa Z0SET H
06" 16V 20" suoLlebL|go wodd Yysed 00¢¢t H
9¢" 209 €0° siueus R $14LD poreuUbLSIQ #P0OCT H
£€8°9¢ 00" (£Tzez Leatded) BuwppPsyd 0ToZT H
SA43SSY

GOIy3d -¥0d L e R e e e Lt en e GNNETED CO¥d VAT YD:
AINNODDV ADNVHD 13N

8 0207 304 133HS AO0NV1vd

Jouysig Areuqi aligngd oisdeayybnod




S

abed

00 €¥0°01
I8 2y0°2€
T6°196 ‘0T
257010 p8E
ZS-E00°T

00°000 0%
8Y TLL'Z

b abed u:mnmmﬁm +ax weubosd
YOUALG 149Sn
ZviST 020Z/TTI/60 :po1eaduab juodoy

IONVIVE ONNd + SITLITTIAVIT TVLOL
JONVIVE ONNd IVIO0L

spung IusSueWJSd 1sndl AdedqLi 0TI6E Nd
IDONVIVE annd
SATLIITAVIT VIOL
spuny Jayio ol sna 00¢€92 Nd
S3TLITISVI
R VAL S13SSv V.ol
00" spung Jaylo woJy sng OT6ET Nd
00" puns0qoa T0ZCT Nd
00" pund ziJemyss STOCT Nd
19°022- IShdl LOpP3I1LoM ¥I0CT Nd
00° ISNJ1 UYyoSULADT €I0ZT Nd
00" pund 2uoue] ZI0ZL Nd
00" asnal JIyeuols TIOZT Nd
S13Ssy

JOId3d. A0
IONVHD 13N

8 020¢ ¥Od 133HS AO0NV'1vd

1o13s1q Ateaqi ajgnd sisdeayybnod



¢\ sbed usmFmem :Q1 weuboud
Youidiq 143sN
¢ obed 2riST 0Z0Z/T1/60 :p3iesaualb 1aodoy

JONVIVE ONNd + S3ILINIGVIT IviOoL
; L S - i : JONVIVE GNNd TVLOL
Nm NHN Hu 88°0T¢Z- SonuUsA3Y 0086¢

A
88" wvw <os- 00° paAJIsdJuUn SDUB|BY puny OTI6E A
paadesauun sduejeg pund bpng 0606¢ A
IONVIVE aNNd
SITLIIAVIT IvIOL
SANNd ¥3HIO OL 3na 00€9¢ A
S3ITLITIAVIT
3 BT 7. S13SSV Tv.LOL
00" mmm €T 00" SANNA YIHLO WO 3Ing OT6ET A
9T 686 °vPZ‘T 88°0TZ Ssaupalgepul puog sY “ysed 0eeeT A
S13SsY

QOTIHId MO s iy L i e e e e NS ID TAYIS L83 A AN
AINNCODV IONVHD L3N

8 020< ¥0d 133HS IONVIVE

JouysiIq Aleuaqi aljqnd ai1sdes)ybnod




PPLD Document #092320 - 3

K
i 1} 04

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Administrative Reports & Statistics




PPLD Document #092320 — 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORT - SEPTEMBER 2020

Significant Challenges or Accomplishments

The children's room at Adriance will soon be circulating Eatly Literacy Backpacks for infants, toddlers, and
preschoolers. They will be part of the Parenting Collection. Since literacy development begins long before children
enter school, the packs are designed to support parents and caregivers of very young children with eatly literacy
development. Each pack is filled with developmentally appropriate materials that include: 5 books, an eatly literacy toy,
early litexracy tips and activities in both English and Spanish for parents to do with their child, as well as 2 bookmark
with more book suggestions. One book in each pack is bilingual English/Spanish. This project was developed and is
being coordinated by Alison Francis, Youth Services Librarian.

Like most other public facing organizations, the Library District is experiencing mask compliance issues, mostly with the
covering of the face and nose. Staff need to continually remind patrons of the need to mask-up. There have been some
instances where the situation has escalated but most are compliant with a reminder.

The Library District continues to work with the Poughkeepsie City School District as they continue to roll out its
remote learning platform. Communication with the district ctitical and, at times, contradictoty. Library District staff
continue to work on keeping those channels open. I have authotized a temporary suspension of the Library District’s
Patron Code of Conduct as it relates to unattended childten in the libraries during traditional school houts. Youth
Services staff will closely monitor how this suspension effects library services and the environment for library use and
learning during these hours.

Staff continue to do great work despite all of the challenges. They are making all of what we do happen.

Service and Program Highlights

The Library District’s policy related to the issuance of library cards indicates that anyone is eligible for a card who
requests one. One nuance of the process that will be implemented for all new cardholders and corrected for older
accounts is the linking the patron to their home address. This will result in digital and streaming setvice blocks for up to
5,000 cardholders who have a Library District barcode by do not have Poughkeepsie as their Home Libraty in their
patron record. Over the yeats, we have authenticated patrons based on barcode prefix (of which the Library District
has three). This was done in the years prior to vendors being able to use an API module and instead allowed patron
access to content based on the prefix of their library card barcode. This has resulted in a latge number of uses of
services, such as Kanopy and Hoopla, by non-Poughkeepsie patrons. The two teferences products are costed on a
transactional basis so there is a financial interest in the Library District reigning on the use of the setvice by other
library’s patrons. We are rolling with this project and informing the cardholders looking at a January 1, 2021
implementation.

I plan to discuss a modification of operational houts over the Christmas weekend at the board meeting. I will propose
that the Library District be closed on Saturday, December 26, and Sunday, December 27. This modification will not
result in any additional paid time off and the only savings we will obsetve is the cost related to the Sunday closure.

See attached statistics. Staff continue to conduct some programs on virtual platforms as well as in-person.

Outreach and Professional Development

The Library District will participate in a national program called Great Give Back. The GGB is an activity in which
libraries coordinate a volunteer activity that will benefit the local community. Out program is Close the Book on
Hunget, a food drive to benefit Dutchess Outreach. Patrons will be encouraged to donate non-perishable food items
starting October 1 and ending on GGB Day, which is October 17. If your work otganization would like to collaborate
with us and bring collected items to the Library District, we will include them in our donation to Dutchess Outreach.

Staff continue to seek out and participate in virtual professional development. All in-person library conferences have
been cancelled for the year.

Collection Development

Staff continue to evaluate purchasing of materials and the resulting usage.




PPLD Document #092320 - 3

* Digital and streaming usage has abated some but still 2 higher than pre-pandemic levels.
Buildings
® Boardman Road

o Planning and permitting approvals for the waste line project continue but it seems unlikely that we will be able to
start the wotk prior to the onsite of winter weather. Given that there is reduced programming at the branch library,
the impact of this delay will be minimal.

e Adriance
©  Permits are being secured to begin the wotk on the Rotunda project. We hope to have the work begin immediately
upon receipt of the permits.
Staffing
¢ See Personnel Actions, if applicable.




0202/8/6 paioda.d

snoinaud 03 papdwod uaym ‘sJIISIIDIS UOIDINIID UO 3opdwi Aipuonoifur up poy soy Siyjl “Wa) 3yl J0f 1sanbas pjoy uoapd p S) 343Y] SS3JUN ‘210p anp J13Y1 340f2q
SADD 22.4y] SWa AUD SM3UJ A]IDIDWIOIND YIIYM 3In103J [DMIUSI-0IND UD PIIdopDp S3LIDIGH J2QUIBW S pup WaIsAS A1piqr] UoSpnH-piyy 341 ‘610¢ Ao Ul :3LON

%E9°LE- §55'98- TO0'0£T POE’SE obb'erT £78'€e jeloL
%ST1°58- £81°0T- %02°S 6S6'TT %'t 80§ %rT'T 9LL'T %I6°T ast s|emauay auljug
%G6E - 525'9¢- %8L'SE s87't8 %LS'LE S9Z'ET %06°TE 09.L'st %16°ST [7AN:] [el03qns JuM4-UON
%SC 1E- St~ %90°0 i %L0°0 Y4 %L0°0 66 %8T°0 144 S|IUSAN[ - 3IEMYOS
%60 8€- L3¢€- %vv'0 9101 %TIS0 081 %vr0 629 %0€°0 1L 3IUBANT - BIPSIN
%TY Y- L8~ %05°'0 8SYT'T %85'0 90z %9Y"0 199 %6E°0 76 SHuaAN[ - sBulpJod3Jolpny
%6¢ vS- LeL's- %65t 87501 %.0'9 137204 %9E'E T8V %S59°C 1€9 3IUSAN[ - SBUIPJ0I2103PIA
%86°0C- £ %60°0 S0Z %ST'0 ¥s %IT0 791 %ST°0 9¢ sway| passasddng
%66'9C- 19- %0T°0 144 %90°0 Tz %CT'0 S91 %T0°0 [4 ejeayAuswdinby
%66°€L- S91- %0T°0 £7C %L0°0 9z %¥0°0 85 %S0°0 1T aJemyos
%CY 89- €1- %T0°0 6T %00°0 T %00°0 9 %00°0 T BIPSIN
%66"Th- 7L %ET'ST £08°LS %LT'ST 988’8 %8E"ET TES'EE %LT6T 065t SSUIPJOIDIOBPIA
%0V 81- re's- %TL'Y €80T %G58V PILT %06'€ 065°S %T6'C 69 s3uipJo231punos
%08°L9- 08- %S50°0 81T %E0'0 6 %E0°0 8¢ %00'0 0 m
%00°0 1- %00°0 T %00°0 0 %00°0 0 %00°0 0 SW.I0JOIDIN
%SE°62- Ly8'6E- %Z0'6S LSL'SET %66°09 TES‘TC %98°99 016'S6 %81°2L S6T'LT [e103gns Juld
%eT vE- 06- %IT0 €92 %6T°0 99 %CT'0 €L1 %ET'0 o€ 3[IUBAN[ - s|ed)poliad
%¥0 EE- 9¥9- %S58°0 656'T %ES'0 v6C %T6°0 60E'T %80T LST sjesipolad
%T19'6¢- 98p'¢- %CT'S vLLTT %bS'v 09T %8L°S 887'8 %02'9 LIV'T 3IUIANS - UOIDIS-UON
%LS 8T~ 168'TT- %60°8T LT9'TY %.19°0T L6T'L %CL 0T 9z.L'6T %91 €T 685°'S 3JIUBAN[ - UOIOH
%L TE- 868°0T- %9671 80vvE %ST T v66'v %6€°9T 0TS‘EC %89'ST SEL'E uoldI4-UoN HnNpy
%90°8¢- 9€8°7T- %6861 ovL'sy %1902 9.T'L %¥6'TT ¥06°2E %EY'ST L0T9 uonaly Ynpy
a8ueyd RUIERIEN Sny U3249d JuU3319d Sny

6T0Z 03 0Z0T :Sonsiels uonejnaur) aanesedwod
10141S1Q AdYH4AI1 2INdNnd 3ISdIIIHONO0d




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Library District Use Statistics - 2020

Physical items 24,100 23,367 141,670
Physical Items - Online Renewals 334 345 266 13 17 81 264 456 1,776
Digital Content 8,527 | 7,843 | 9,796 { 12,394 | 11,839 12,394 | 9,244 | 9,919 81,956
PopUpLibrary 10 5 3 0 0 0 0 0
Total 39,415 37,860 | 34,165 | 12,682 | 13,156 | 23,864 | 30,536 | 33,742 0 0 0 0 225,420
Adriance
Boardman Road 2,968 | 2,748 | 1,345 50 NA 943 12,321
Total 7,306 | 6,447 | 3,228 50 57 2,918 6,496 33,238

Adriance 1,302 | 1,110 | 1,883 | 134 165 493 716 661 6,464

Boardman Road 154 | 2,748 | 1,345 4 0 15 69 63 4,398

Spanish Language Assistance NA NA NA 32 85 35 59 43 254
Total 1,456 | 3,858 | 3,228 170 250 543 844 767 0 0 0 0 11,116

Databaée Usage

11,021 18,384 | 8,828 | 24,435} 15,822 | 18,212 | 14,184 | 12,140 123,026
Calendar Hits - EventKeeper 3,623 NA | 5386 | 669 | 1,025 | 3,020 | 3,497 | 2,487 18,707
Calendar Hits - Recite Me 418 803 501 509 519 313 437 249 3,749
Website Hits 35,001 [ 33,462 | 28,601 | 16,846 | 18,696 | 26,541 | 29,610 | 28,070 216,917
Total 50,153 | 52,649 | 43,316 | 42,459 | 36,062 | 48,086 | 47,728 | 42,946 0 0 0 0

Adriance

363,399

Boardman Road

880 766

8,036

Total

3,428 | 4,689

35,643

Adriance

55 50 44 0 0 20 51 41 261
Boardman Road 14 13 4 0 0 4 11 3 49
Total 69 63 48 0 0 24 62 44 0 0 0 0 310

Library District 189 199 90 85 89 69 184 127
Community Engagement 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Non-Library District 69 67 30 0 0 1 9 7
Exams Proctored 18 10 6 0 0 2 12 15
MAP Passes 19 31 21 0 1 4 24 37
Total 297 307 147 85 90 76 230 186 0 0 0 0

”Library District*

2,361 | 2,984 | 891 |24,400f 13,910| 8,851 | 1,111 | 1,003
Community Engagement 136 0 0 0 0 0 11 0
Non-Library District 585 918 310 0 0 8 108 15
Drop-In Room Use 154 163 69 0 0 0 0 0
Total 3,236 | 4,065 | 1,270 | 24,400 13,910 8,859 | 1,230 | 1,018 0 0 0 0

Adriance 18,212 | 16,693 | 9,284 0 0 5,908 | 9,261 | 10,092 69,450
Boardman Road 11,538 10,952 | 5,901 0 0 5,387 | 5,700 | 9,909 49,387
Total - 2020 29,750 | 27,645 | 15,185 0 0 11,295 | 14,961 | 20,001 0 0 0 0 118,836

riance

16,

»~1 6,481 19,365 | 18,388 | 17,5684 | 17,435 [ 22,404 | 18,492 | 15,750 | 18,580 | 15,187 | 13,050 | 209,167
Boardman Road 11,220| 8,830 | 12,550 11,210 10,929 | 10,304 | 12,738 11,135] 10,211] 11,569 9,663 | 8,122 | 128,477
Total - 2019 27,673 | 25,311 | 31,915 | 29,597 | 28,512 27,738 | 35,142 29,627 | 25,961 | 30,148 | 24,849 | 21,172 337,644

* public programs in April and May delivered via Zoom and YouTube; mix of in-person and virtual progams in June and thereafter




Jaquiadeg

JOQUIAAON

12go10

Jsaqwandas

0001 000 0001 L 0 sndny
000 000 000 0 0 Anr
000 00°0 000 0 0 aunf
000 000 000 0 0 Aeny
000 000 000 0 0 judy
0099 00'o¢ 00'9¢ L 0 Yolen
00'TTC 00011 00101 LC 0 Aenigay
9¢ 0 Menuer

00°01¢

00¢0T

ey

007801

0207 AAIpY 1993unjop Jo Aiewiwing
LOIYLSIA AUVYEI O179Nd JISdIINHDNOC




PPLD Document #092320 - 5

New Business Fact Sheet
Approval of Policy Revision: Records Retention

Recommended By Administration

Background Information As a political subdivision, the Library District is obligated to follow a

records retention schedule as promulgated by the State of New York
and as amended from time-to-time.

Actions Requested MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public
Library District approve the revision to PPLD Policy 3105 —
Information Management, attached hereto (PPLD Document 092320

—BA).
Motion Moved

Seconded
Result of Action In Favor

Against

Abstaining




PPLD Document#092320 - 5A

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #3105

Information Management

The Library District respects and protects the privacy of its patrons and staff to the fullest extent
allowed by state and federal law, including the use of Library District resources and services.

The Library District will comply with the schedules as published in Retention and Disposition
Schedule for New York Local Government Records (LGS-1), issued pursuant to Article
57-A of the Arts and Cultural Affairs Law, and containing legal minimum retention
periods for local government records, is hereby adopted for use by all officers in legally

dlsposmg of valueless records Ilsted therem Records-Retention-and-Dispeosition-Sehedule

current Schedule is on flle at the lerary Dlstrlct s Admmlstratlve Offlce and is avallable durlng
normal business hours.

Therefore, in accordance with Article 57-A:

(a) only those records will be disposed of that are described in Retention and
Disposition Schedule for New York Local Government Records (LGS-1),
after they have met the minimum retention periods described therein;

(b) only those records will be disposed of that do not have sufficient
administrative, fiscal, legal, or historical value to merit retention beyond
established legal minimum periods.

The Library Director shall serve as the Records Management Officer for the Library District.

IT Management

The Library Director will develop and administer an IT management plan that addresses back-
up and recovery of general operation files, including web and email applications, as well as all
business and human resource files. This plan shall be reviewed at least annually by senior
Library District staff and must include the IT staff.

Generally, only IT staff shall have administrative rights to load applications on to Library District
PCs.

Library District files shared with the other members of the Mid-Hudson Library System will be
properly backed-up as required to maintain public service operations. This shall be done by
MHLS staff and will be audited every year by Library District staff to assure compliance.

Approved: June 26, 2001; Proposed Revisions: September 16, 2020 Administrative Policy




